From: Chambers - Sams DP <Chambers.Sams.DP@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 10:46 AM

To: legal@twu.com.au

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2019/23 and AM2020/2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Walton,

In light of the unprecedented circumstances, His Honour will allow an extension as
requested.

Regards,

Daniel McNamara
Associate to the Hon. Deputy President P Sams AM
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Deputy-President-5ams.
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BY-EMAIL:- amod@fwe.gov.au

Dear-Deputy-President-Samsy|

RE:-AM2019/23-and-AM2020/2—Application-by-Trevor-Warnert]

accordance-with-the-Directions-issued-by-today's-date.q


mailto:chambers.cambridge.c@fwc.gov.au

Unfortunately-our-resources-have-been-diverted-to-dealing-with-the-effects-of the-current.
pandemic-which-has-hit-the-aviation-industry-pa rtfpularl'yr- hard.q

In-the-circumstances-the-Union-seeks-an-extension-forfiling-our-submission-until-4.00pm-on-
Friday,-27-March,-2020.

Submitted-foryour-consideration.-

Yours-sincerelyq

S W RS

ThereseWalton
Mational-Industrial-Officery





